

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: September 26th, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Hayden Kirkhart, Kaiden Beck, Martina Rossetti, Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Karley Blosech, Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton). (Guests- Nicholas Bobo, Kaitlyn Cagle, and Alexander Saunders).

Members not in Attendance: None

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on September 26th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

• Lucia announced that the Parking Policy has been tabled by Dr. lovin. Lucia also announced that the volleyballs are available for checkout at foundation Hall. Lastly, Lucia met with Chef Johns, Dr. Lovin, and Haley Rooks to discuss faculty suggestions on parking.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion

None

Business

Action

• Finalized Prices for Food and Rides for Carnival.....Shukira King

- The floor was opened for discussion where Shukira King announced the exact cost of the rides for the Carnival. She also lists out the food SGA members agreed to have for the Carnival, which was lemonade, funnel cakes, corn dogs, and candy apples. After no further discussion, Shukira King motioned to approve the finalized price of the carnival rides; the Leap of Faith, Firestorm, and Bungee Jump, with a second from Haley Rooks. All Cabinet Members present and participating voted unanimously to approve spending \$21,825 for the Carnival rides.
- Scholarship Accessibility Bill......Kaitlyn Cagle and Alexander Saunders
 - O The floor was opened for discussion where Kaitlyn Cagle and Alexander Saunders presented their Scholarship Accessibility bill. Lucia Chacon made a friendly amendment to section 1 of the bill to change the statement where students will be assigned there permanent advisor. After no further discussion, Michael Tucker motioned to approve the bill, with a second from Shukira King. All Cabinet Members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.
- Radio Station Update BillNicholas Bobo
 - O The floor was opened for discussion where Nicholas Bobo presented his Radio Station Update Bill. After no further discussion, Haley Rooks motion to approve the bill, with a second from Shukira King. All Cabinet Members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.

Discussion

- - Madison announced that after having a meeting with Barkley to discuss the Parkig Ticket Voidance Bill, they decided to do a digital option on the statesmen app in the rewards program. The reward system is based on attending athletic events. As points accumulate you can redeem them for prizes, one being a parking ticket voidance. All cabinet members agreed that 150 points will equal a ticket voidance.
- - O Anna Grace Travis announced that if Cabinet Members sign up to work the Casino Night, it will count as office hours for the week. Anna Grace Travis also announced that a voter registration table will be set up for Pig Pickin' from 3:45 pm to 5:45 pm. One person is needed to sign up for a slot to sit at the table.
- Voter Registration Drive......Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that the Secretary of State wants a SGA Cabinet Member to sit at the voter registration table and encourage fellow students to register to vote.
- Game Room Painting Stipends.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that Cetin Oguz has 4 students that can work on the mural for the game-room. All Cabinet Members agreed to spend \$200 per student and \$800 in total for the game room painting mural.
- Pig Pickin'......Karley Bloesch
 - Karley Bloesch announced that she will need help setting up for Pig Pickin'.
 There is an excel sheet that Cabinet Members can use to sign up for a time slot to work the SGA tent. The time slots will be from 12:00 pm to 5:30 pm. Karley

Bloesch also announced that she will need someone to help with cleanup on Sunday.

Cabinet Reports

- Vice President
 - Of the 2 senate bills completed. Senate tab is now on DSU website and updated with all 25 members and picture. The bill regarding Starbucks has been passed, Starbucks will now open at 7:30 am instead of 8:00 am. Another bill regarding the transfer of flex and meal swipes cannot be possible.
- Chief of Staff
 - o Have the names of the Senators. 17 freshman have signed up for Freshman Rise.
- Attorney General
 - o Homecoming Court Meeting will be Monday at 12:00 pm and 5:00 pm.
- International Affairs
 - First swim meet will be Friday Sept. 30th, at 2:30 p.m., encourages all SGA Members to attend.
- Big Green Event
 - Received 3 emails about the Big Green Event Committee, encourages SGA Members to spread the word about the Committee.
- Secretary
 - Encourages SGA Members to participate in the Cleaning Supply Basket Raffle hosted by Zeta Phi Beta Sorority.

Adjournment: 9:51 a.m.

• Next Cabinet Meeting- October. 3rd, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

Topic: TBD